From: Lemelle, Daphne (CSD)

To: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV); Gabriel, Cindy (CSD)
Cc: Rafique, Sarah X. (KTRK-TV)

Subject: Re: Mr. Gadd

Date: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:52:07 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Ted, the team has confirmed that this information was not received. We do not have a record
of an October 10th meeting. The good news is that this information does complete Mr.
Gadd's file and allows it move to the next step to include Environmental Review, meeting to
review damage assessment up to and including elevation and reconstruction, and new home
plan selection. His assigned Eligibility Specialist will be in contact with him for next steps.

Thank you,

Daphne Lemelle
Executive Director

Harris Couni Community Services Department

From: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV) <Ted.S.Oberg@abc.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Lemelle, Daphne (CSD) <daphne.lemelle@csd.hctx.net>; Gabriel, Cindy (CSD)
<Cindy.Gabriel@csd.hctx.net>

Cc: Rafique, Sarah X. (KTRK-TV) <Sarah.X.Rafique@abc.com>

Subject: RE: Mr. Gadd

In addition to the previous attachments (sent here a second time), | have attached receipts of Gadd’s
money orders for payments in September, October and November showing he is current with his
payment plan.

From: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV)

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:26 PM

To: 'Lemelle, Daphne (CSD)' <daphne.lemelle@csd.hctx.net>; Gabriel, Cindy (CSD)
<Cindy.Gabriel@csd.hctx.net>

Cc: Rafique, Sarah X. (KTRK-TV) <Sarah.X.Rafique@abc.com>

Subject: RE: Mr. Gadd

Thank you.

Attached you will find Mr. Gadd’s payment plan with the Harris County Tax Assessor dated
8/30/2019.

Attached you will also find a receipt for his August payment.

He claims he’s made payments in October and November as well.



He claims your team copied this material in a face to face meeting around October 10,

Ted

From: Lemelle, Daphne (CSD) <} G

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV) <} | | > ; Gabrie!. Cindy (CSD)
.
Ce: Rafique, Sarah X. (KTRK-TV) <

Subject: Re: Mr. Gadd
Ted,

Thanks for the information. That is a correction to the file. We have reviewed and confirmed
that the delinquency actually still remains with Harris County taxes for a payment plan that
expired in July.

Thank you

Daphne Lemelle
Executive Director

Harris Couni Community Services Department

From: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV) <T|

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Gabriel, Cindy (CSD) |

Cc: Lemelle, Daphne (CSD) |G ; R-fioue Sarah X. (KTRK-TV)
.

Subject: RE: Mr. Gadd

Thanks for the information.
We will include it.

We will also include that we were with Mr. Gadd on October 17, 2019 when he went to the Harris
County Recovery office to personally turn in the paperwork from Pasadena ISD showing his taxes had
been paid in full.

He paid them in person in Pasadena on October 16, 2019.

He owes his 2019 taxes, but they are not yet late.

A check of the Pasadena ISD online tax records will confirm both the payment and the date.
For your team, that is available here: http://taxoffice.pasadenaisd.org/accountSearch.asp.



Ted

From: Gabriel, Cindy (CSD) <( D -
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV) <} -

cc: Lemelle, Daphne (CSD) |G

Subject: FW: Mr. Gadd

Hi Ted,

| didn’t want to get this in one second after 2pm. To clarify, regarding the first item, Mr. Gadd’s
home had numerous items identified that would mean his house would not pass inspection. This led
him to reconsider and ask for Home Repair.

Daphne had dental surgery this morning and was out of pocket. Please let us know of you have any
further questions.

Regards,

Cindy

From: Gabriel, Cindy (CSD)
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV) <} -

Subject: RE: Mr. Gadd

Hi Ted,
Here is the information we have been able to gather regarding Mr. Gadd.

Mr. Gadd'’s application was complete on 8/28/19. He was requesting Reimbursement. Once Mr.
Gadd realized there were numerous items identified, he asked Inspection teams to leave his
property.

Mr. Gadd was given another option, to transfer to Home Repair.

10/15/19 Mr. Gadd was notified that his taxes were delinquent with Harris County and Pasadena
ISD.

10/17/19 Mr. Gadd submitted a Tax Payment Plan agreement with Harris County, but not Pasadena
ISD.

10/22/19 Inspection and Construction Management team conducts an inspection for home repair.
10/25/19 Scope and estimated cost was completed. An issue relating to Mr. Gadd'’s inability to
provide proof that the electrical wiring was done by a licensed electrician, resulted in discussion with
Mr. Gadd regarding the decision to move forward with current wiring. This is still under review but
the County will work through this matter. It is not holding up the process at this point.

Current Status: Mr. Gadd still owe Pasadena ISD taxes, or has not indicated to us that he has worked
out a payment plan.

Regards

From: Oberg, Ted S. (KTRK-TV) < >

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:43 AM





